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Lynn Stevens

From: San Diego Climate Action Network - Zeffy <contact@zeffy.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Lynn Stevens
Subject: Your payment is in progress

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

    

Thank you!  
 

Your transfer to San Diego Climate 
Action Network is in progress. 
 

You will receive an email once the transaction is finalized. This 
may take up to 10 business days. 
    

Hello Harlyn , 
 
Thank you from the bottom of our hearts for supporting our cause 
today. This donation greatly helps support our mission.  

 You don't often get email from contact@zeffy.com. Learn why this is important   



2

 
If you would like to learn more about our cause, volunteer, or 
contribute further please feel free to contact us directly - we're happy 
to hear from you! 
 
 
Dave 
San Diego Climate Action Network 
dave@sdclimatenetwork.org 

    

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented automatic  
download of this pictu re from the  
In ternet.

 

Did you know? 
 

Last year, nonprofits lost $3 billion of 
donations to fees. 

 

While every other fundraising platform charges transaction fees on your 
donation, Zeffy delivers 100% of it to nonprofits. Zeffy is funded solely by 

donors like you. 
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